
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5

deastman
Typewritten Text
1J

deastman
Typewritten Text
1J



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission First Budget Workshop 
July 20, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order Mayor Daniel Dietch called the workshop to order at 7:00 pm.   
 

B. Roll Call of Members Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance Chief David Allen led the pledge of allegiance. 

2. Introduction – General Preview of Workshops – Gary Word, Town Manager 
Town Manager Gary Word addressed the commission and presented the workshop 
overview.  He noted that in March the Town’s Department Heads began preparing the 
process for the 2010-2011 Fiscal year budget and added that in May the Commission 
expressed their goals and objectives in a meeting with staff.  In June a draft of the balance 
budget was presented to the Commission, in accordance with the town’s charter, with a 
millage rate of 5.2372.  At the July Commission meeting the Town Commission 
approved the preliminary millage rate at 5.9499. 

The Town Manager noted that the objectives of the budget workshops are to 1) Review 
the budget components of each service function and 2) to determine the actual level of 
service to the public and the community for the coming fiscal year.  He added that during 
this workshop, revenues and general funds expenditures would be discussed and added 
that each department head would make a presentation of their Department‘s budget 
projections and that at the next budget workshop meeting on August 9th, capital projects 
fund, special revenue funds and enterprise funds will be discussed. 

 
 3.  General Fund - (Finance Director / Budget Consultant) 

a. History of Reductions and Property Tax Trends (“roll-back” vs. ”roll-up”)  

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood introduced Mr. Carl Berkey-Abbott.  Mr. Berkey-
Abbott gave a PowerPoint presentation and noted that the total proposed budget is 

Page 85

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 
  

$29,726,000.  He noted the enterprise funds of -- water/sewer funds ($11,702,501), 
Municipal parking fund ($2,412,040), Solid Waste Fund ($1,345,844), and Storm Water 
Fund ($1,840,442) and that they are considerably higher than they have been in the past 
due to proposed capital improvement projects.  He added that in order to fund capital 
improvement projects, financing might be required and noted that this would be a new 
concept for Surfside since general obligation bonds have never been previously issued by 
the town.   

b. General Fund Summary (Overview) by Department / Allocation Center  

Mr. Berkey-Abbott presented a pie chart indicating the distribution on a tax bill in 
Surfside and noted that 22.82% represents the portion of the bill relating to Surfside.  Mr. 
Berkey-Abbott briefly explained which services are included in the various municipal 
departments in his presentation.   

c. Summary of Unfunded Items 

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood informed the Town Commission that he would now 
present the unfunded items that were not previously presented to them at the July 13th 
meeting.  Sarah Sinatra with Calvin, Giordano and Associates presented the Downtown 
Improvements Master Plan to the Commission.  She gave a brief history of how the 
project came about and the vision for the downtown area of the project.   

Sarah Sinatra reported to the Commission about the Capital Improvement Update and the 
request for $5,000 to update this element of the Comprehensive Plan.  Sarah Sinatra 
noted the request of $7,500 for an update of all the permitted uses in the Zoning Code.  
She added that this is directed by the Comprehensive Plan, which requires the town to 
address the issue by March, 2011.  She added that the uses have not changed in over 20 
years.  Ms. Sinatra mentioned that the update in code could be useful when determining 
permit approval for businesses in close proximity to other similar business.   Sarah 
Sinatra further discussed the Parking Study in the business district to determine the 
vacancy rates of the parking lots.  She noted that this will help with the Parking Trust 
Fund since it will assist in determining appropriate fees.   

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood noted to the Commission that the following projects 
that would be discussed are all unfunded items.  He reiterated that the millage rate of 
5.2372, which was used to present the proposed balanced budget, does not include these 
items.   

Town Manager, Gary Word presented Community Center and Aquatic Facility.  He noted 
that this is an item that staff identified as being of most importance in order for the 
community center to open.  He added that the anticipated completion date for the 
community center is May, 2011.   

Page 86



 
  

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the Lien Recovery Outside Counsel item 
and noted that there is a request for $50,000 for this item.  Mr. Sherwood noted that the 
cost is to cover special counsel required to pursue advanced delinquent cases, which 
might require up to foreclosure action.   

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood then discussed the Document Imaging Scanners and 
Software item.  He noted that this is a joint item requested by the Town Clerk and the 
Building Services Department.  Town Clerk Debra Eastman explained that the cost of the 
Document Imaging Scanner and Software for the Clerk’s Office is $18,000 and that there 
is a request from the Building Department for a scanner for larger blue prints.   

Finance Director, Sherwood asked Eric Wells, IT Manager with Calvin, Giordano to 
present the phone systems upgrade item, $30,000 equipment and also $24,000 annual 
service costs.  Mr. Wells mentioned that he recommends upgrading the phone systems 
and noted that the frequent power outages are causing failures in the phone system, which 
is causing service interruption.  He further noted that the parts in the system are almost 
obsolete.     

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the item dealing with the repainting of 
Town Hall.  Public Works Director, Fernando Rodriguez explained that there is visual 
deterioration in the condition of the paint on the Town Hall building, which was painted 
seven years ago.  He added that some portions of the exterior of the building are 
corroded.  He noted that the $18,000 cost to paint the building is based on a proposal and 
not on quotes.   

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the vehicle replacement item.  Police Chief 
David Allen noted that the vehicles request was removed from the budget last year.  He 
also noted that the two vehicles requested would be replacing two vehicles that the town 
is trying to sell.   

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the accountant position. Mr. Sherwood 
noted that despite Surfside being a small town it has multiple funds, tourist revenue 
collection, utilities, a parking fund, and unique areas of businesses.   

Duncan Tavares, Tourist Bureau Board Director explained the Tourist Resort Tax Audit 
item. He explained that presently the Tourist Bureau Board does not have a system for 
auditing the resort tax that is being collected.   He added that the local businesses submit 
their portion of the resort tax, but that there is no additional documents required and no 
auditing process. Finance Director, Martin Sherwood explained that in a start-up 
scenario, it is best to have a certified independent auditor to do the work who is familiar 
with systems and procedures in place to ensure accuracy.   

Page 87



 
  

Building Official, Paul Gioia presented the Code Enforcement Hours item.  Mr. Gioia 
explained the technique being used by the town to catch and fine individuals performing 
work without a permit and suggested increasing the Code Enforcement Officer’s hours to 
40 hours per week.  

Departmental Reviews:  

1. Legislative (Town Manager) 

Town Manager, Gary Word presented the Legislative Department budget.  He noted that 
the difference is the inclusion of capital items in the budget that include the clean-up 
stations for dog waste removal and the community gardens at the pump stations and 
spoke about the telecommunications expense increase.   

2. Executive (Town Manager) 

Town Manager, Gary Word presented the Executive Department-Town Manager’s 
budget.  He noted that there is a significant difference between the projected 2010 
expenses and the proposed 2011 budget due to the relocation of the special projects 
coordinator from the Town Clerk’s office back to the Executive department.   

3. Town Clerk (Town Clerk) 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman presented the Town Clerk’s Department budget.  She noted 
that the estimated revenue to the Clerk’s office for the copying of records is $6,200 and 
added that a large portion comes from copying blue prints and that this amount would 
offset the expense of the scanner.  She added that the operating budget is less than the 
projected 2010 and that it includes $22,000 for charter election and $5,500 annual cost of 
storage of town records at Iron Mountain.    
 

4. Public Works (Public Works Director) 

Public Works Director, Fernando Rodriguez presented his department’s budget.  Mr. 
Rodriquez noted that the Public Works Division, within the Public Works Department, is 
the only division that is non-enterprise.  Mr. Rodriguez noted that the proposed budget 
for 2011 is $696,000.  He stressed that this proposed budget supports the current level of 
service and contains no unfunded programs.     

5. Finance Support Services (Finance Director) 

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the budget for the Finance Services 
Department.  He mentioned that the expenses have increased by $10,000 and noted that a 
special audit is required in compliance with the BBC Grant contract.   

 

Page 88



 
  

6. Non-Departmental (Finance Director) 

Finance Director, Martin Sherwood presented the budget for the non-departmental items.  
Mr. Sherwood noted that the e-mail archive is utilized by every department and 
unemployment compensation is budgeted in this department because the town is not 
aware beforehand of which department will be affected by unemployment.    

7. Building Services (Building Official) 

Building Official, Paul Gioia presented the Building Services Budget and noted the rise 
in the number of permit applications since he joined the department. Mr. Gioia stated that 
he recommends bringing the code enforcement officer to a full-time status.   

      8.   Public Safety (Chief of Police) 

Police Chief David Allen presented the Public Safety Department budget.  Chief Allen 
spoke about the decrease in the personnel expense due to the loss of two positions.  He 
further added that the other expenses have not changed significantly.   

8. Parks and Recreation (Parks and Recreation Director)    

Tim Milian, Director of Parks and Recreation presented his department’s budget.   Mr. 
Milian noted that the proposed budget for the Parks and Recreation Department is 
$935,713.  He noted that it is 10% less than the projected expenditures for 2010 and 30% 
lower than what was budgeted in 2009.  Mr. Milian noted that the community center 
funding is proposed to be $219,430.   

       4.    Special Revenue Fund  
              Tourist Resort Fund (Tourist Bureau Director) 
 
   Tourist Bureau Director Duncan Tavares presented his department’s budget.  Mr. 

Tavares gave an explanation of the functions of the Tourist Bureau and noted that 
 the Tourist Bureau is projecting to reduce its cost based on a lower projected resort tax 
 funding.   
 

        5.   Capital Projects Fund Overview / Recommended Projects (Finance Director) 
 
        6.   Public Comments The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments. 

Lou Cohen suggested that the new different computer systems proposed should be 
integrated in order to promote efficiency.  He also commented that the Parks and 
Recreation and Police Departments are very important agencies in the town.  He also 
spoke highly of the respect and professionalism shown by the Police officers.   

Seeing no other residents wishing to speak, the Mayor closed the floor to Public 
comments. 

Page 89



 
  

         7.    Wrap Up – Additional Commission Direction 
  a.  Town Commission Second Budget Workshop, August 9, 2010 7 p.m. 
 

Commissioner Karukin presented a spreadsheet in order to review the current budget and 
the effects the unfunded items will have on the millage rate.  He visited each item based 
on priority and discussed how the millage rate is affected by the item’s inclusion in the 
budget.  Commissioner Karukin indicated that funding every item would increase the 
millage rate to approximately 5.8, which falls within the 5.9499 approved preliminary 
millage rate.  Finance Director, Martin Sherwood mentioned that the approval of 5.9499 
millage rate requires a simple majority (3/5) of the commission’s votes to pass and added 
that a higher millage rate of 6.5449 would require a super majority (4/5) of the 
commission’s votes to pass.   

Mayor Dietch asked the commissioners to state any items they would like to remove from 
further funding consideration.   

Commissioner Kopelman mentioned that he would like to renegotiate the contracts on 
some of the items, but agrees with proceeding with funding the items, which he considers 
necessary.  Commissioner Karukin agreed with funding the proposed items, but 
expressed reservations about the downtown master plan.  Vice Mayor Graubart 
mentioned that the highest millage rate he would agree on is 5.603.   

Commissioner Kopelman spoke about the town not having set aside money for the 
reserve.  Town Manager, Gary Word noted that $35,000 is budgeted to be put aside for 
reserve.   

Mayor Daniel Dietch proposed giving direction to the Town Manager to carry forward to 
the next budget meeting the items discussed excluding, the zoning code permitted uses 
and the downtown master plan.  The Commissioners agreed with the Mayor’s direction to 
the manager.   Town Manager, Gary Word indicated that his staff will also review the 
items that were discussed and the commission’s concerns and prepare a proposal that is 
closer to the commission’s goals and objectives.   

        8.   Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 12 midnight. 

 

 
Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 

 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Page 90



Minutes 
 Commission Budget Workshop 

July 20, 2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
August 10, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:10 p.m. 
 

B.   Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 
       Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
       Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 

 
C.  Pledge of Allegiance  Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
D.  Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
      Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked that everyone consider the time and when 
      speaking and not repeat points, if possible. 
 
E.  Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
      Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to move item 9C to follow 4A1.  
      The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel 
      Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
      Mayor Daniel Dietch requested that item 8A be moved to section 1H.  Vice Mayor 
      Joe Graubart made a motion to move item 8A to section 1H.  The motion received a 
      second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Mayor Dietch called for the vote and 
      all were in favor.   
      Commissioner Marta Olchyk made a motion to move item 9B to 1I.  The motion 
      received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Dietch called for the 
      vote and all were in favor.   
      Mayor Daniel Dietch requested to pull the item regarding the Town Manager search 
      and replace it with an item entitled Appointment of Interim Town Manager. 
      Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to pull the item and replace it.  The motion 
      received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Dietch called for the 
      vote and all were in favor.  
 

 F.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
       Mayor Daniel Dietch reminded everyone of the hurricane preparedness class the 

details of which is on the website and of the upcoming foreclosure prevention clinic.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch pointed out the need for a volunteer to coordinate the Baynanza 

Page 96



 
  

event this year.  Commissioner Michael Karukin encouraged participation in the 
Surfside Spice event now being held. 
 

 G.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
Chris Giordano of CGA gave an update on the progress of the community center. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed her displeasure with the pace of the progress.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked for information regarding penalties for project delays.  
He requested that billing detail be placed in the monthly agenda packets for the Town 
Commission. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –  July 7, 2010 Special Commission Meeting 

 Town Clerk, Debra Eastman explained that the error on the draft minutes 
 has been corrected and posted to the website. 

             July 12, 2010 Commission Agenda Meeting 
             July 13, 2010 Commission Meeting 
             July 15, 2010 Water/Sewer Rate Study Workshop 
   

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
 

D. Insurance Broker of Record Revised Resolution – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CORRECTING RESOLUTION 10-1939 APPROVING 
A CONTRACT WITH STANTON M. BERSHAD, CLU TO BE THE 
INSURANCE BROKER FOR ALL OF THE TOWN’S SERVICES RELATED 
TO EMPLOYEE HEALTH, DISABILITY, LIFE, DENTAL AND OTHER 
RELATED BENEFITS PROGRAMS; AUTHORIZING AN INITIAL 
CONTRACT TERM OF NOT MORE THAN TWO AND ONE-QUARTER 
YEARS, WITH SERVICES TO CONTINUE UNTIL A SUBSEQUENT RFQ 
FOR THE SAME SERVICES IS ISSUED AND AWARDED TO COMMENCE 
OCTOBER 1, 2010; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman to adopt the items on the 
consent agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

Page 97



 
  

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

     1.  Re-adoption of Zoning Code (Ordinance 08-1491) Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 90”ZONING” OF THE CODE OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA BY REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 90 
ENTITLED “ZONING” IN IT’S ENTIRETY; ADOPTING A NEW 
CHAPTER 90 ENTITLED “ZONING” INCLUDING ADOPTION OF 
AN OFFICIAL TOWN ZONING MAP FOR ALL DISTRICTS;  
PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
      [This ordinance re-adopts 2008 ordinance plus all changes to date] 
 Mayor Daniel Dietch gave an opening statement regarding the process so far and 

 his support for the adoption of this ordinance.   A motion was made by  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman to discuss the ordinance.  The motion received 
a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for 
the vote and it passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
Litsa Kyrellis spoke of upzoning and was opposed to an out of scale hotel and 
minimized parking spaces. 
Dorie Lurie opined that the Planning and Zoning Board was not adequately 
informed on this issue and did not take adequate time in forming their 
recommendation. 
Robert Toth spoke in opposition to having public and private schools in town that 
would not be taxed. 
Cecilia Ward spoke in favor of adopting the ordinance. 
Orestes Jimenez spoke of the intent of the Town Charter. 
George Romani spoke in opposition to the ordinance and called for a referendum. 
Alan Gorme spoke in opposition to having public and private schools in town that 
would not be taxed. 
Silvia Coltrane spoke in favor of the hotel and the benefits it will bring to the 
Town. 
Peter Neville spoke of a letter that was sent to the Florida Dept of Community 
Affairs in 2008 regarding the zoning code and provided a copy to the Town Clerk. 
Eli Tourgeman spoke in favor of adopting the ordinance. 
Randi MacBride spoke of the charter referendum in 2004, definitions of density 
and intensity and asked for a review of older documents. 
Galen Bakken spoke in opposition to the adoption of the ordinance. 
Neisen Kasdin spoke in favor of adoption of the ordinance. 
Shelley Eichner, Calvin, Giordano and Associates spoke about floor area ratio, 
explained the comprehensive plan and zoning code allowances and explained the 
role of the Evaluation and Appraisal Report. 

Page 98



 
  

Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked questions about setbacks for the proposed 
hotel, minimum lot area. 
Manty Sabates indicated that the school issue is federal and not a town issue. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the adoption of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance to 
readopt the 2008 zoning code and subsequent ordinances and to remove hotels as 
a permitted use from the H30C zone.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion 
passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
2.  Red Light Traffic Control Signals – Chief David Allen 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPER 74 “TRAFFIC AND 
VEHICLES”, CREATING ARTICLE III “DANGEROUS INTERSECTION 
SAFETY”; SECTION 74 PROVIDING FOR RECORDED IMAGE 
MONITORING AND ENFORCEMENT OF RED LIGHT TRAFFIC 
CONTROL SIGNALS CONSISTENT WITH GENERAL LAW AS 
PROFIDED BY CHAPTER 2010-80, LAWS OF FLORIDA (2010); 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDNG FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, RATIFICATION AND 
RESERVATION OF RIGHTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance allows for the establishment of red-light traffic monitoring 
within the Town as permitted by Florida Statutes.] 
The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
made a motion to discuss the ordinance.  The motion received a second from Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in 
favor. 
In response to Commissioner concerns, Mr. Al Boucher of American Traffic 
Solutions explained that there is a cost neutrality clause for the term of the 
contract and that the Town will never owe ATS. 
Elaina Ramirez spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
Peter Neville spoke in opposition to the ordinance. 
Jeff Burros spoke in opposition. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
3.  Re-naming of Facilities – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 75 “NAMING, 
RENAMING, AND CO-DESIGNATION OF TOWN FACILITIES, ROADS 
OR PROPERTY”TO DELETE THE REQUIREMENT THAT 
MUNICIPAL ROADS, FACILITIES OR PROPERTIES MUST BE 
NAMED POSTHUMOUSLY; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 

Page 99



 
  

PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This ordinance deletes the requirement that municipal roads, facilities or 
properties ne named only posthumously.] 
The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a 
motion to adopt the ordinance.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman spoke in 
opposition.  Commissioner Michael Karukin suggested alternative naming.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch spoke in favor. 
Barbara McLaughlin suggested naming things in town for famous authors. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart withdrew his motion.  Mayor Daniel Dietch asked for 
another motion, hearing none, no further action was taken. 

   
   B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances)  
 

1.  Elimination of requirement for licensed architect – Lynn Dannheisser, 
Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90-15 (b) ELIMINATING 
THE REQUIREMENTS FOR A LICENSED ARCHITECT TO SERVE ON 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Michael Karukin 
made motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion received a 
second by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.   
Mayor Daniel Dietch requested that the ordinance include other professions rather 
than eliminating the licensed architect.  He would like to include licensed general 
contractors, professional planners, and landscape architects.  The Town Clerk 
called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Joe Graubart voting in 
opposition. 
 
2.  Proposed Water and Sewer Utility Rate Adjustment – Martin Sherwood, 
Finance Support Services Department Head 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 78 “UTILITIES” INCLUDING ESTABLISHING 
AMONG OTHER THINGS NEW SERVICE CHARGES WHICH SHALL 
BE EFFECTIVE BEGINNING FISCAL YEAR 2010-2011; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The Town Clerk read the title of the ordinance.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.   
Martin Sherwood, Director of Finance, explained the need for the rate adjustment.  
Brian Jewett, TischlerBise, Town vendor gave a presentation on the company’s 
recommendation.  Mayor Daniel Dietch pointed out that the Commission 

Page 100



 
  

expressed at the workshop a preference not to bill monthly until the meter readers 
are installed and the office staff hours are restored.   
Herbert Parker spoke in opposition to the increase in fees. 
Sasha Plutno spoke in opposition to the bond. 
Alina Ramirez spoke in opposition to the rate structure. 
Peter Neville spoke in favor of replacing the pipes. 
Litsa Kyrellis asked about the tiered charges and cost components. 
Barbara Cohen asked if there was any federal money to offset the cost. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all 
were in favor. 
 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Referendum for Amendment to Town Charter – Gary Word, Town Manager and 
      Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENT OF THE TOWN 
      CHARTER TO DELETE SECTION 31.1, “PERSONNEL APPEALS BOARD”; 
      PROVIDING REQUISITE BALLOT LANGUAGE FOR SUBMISSION TO 
      ELECTORS; PROVIDING FOR COPIES OF THIS CHARTER 
      AMENDMENT TO BE AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION; 
      PROVIDING FOR THE TOWN CLERK TO UTILIZE THE SERVICES OF 
      MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
      SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CHARTER; 
      PROVIDING FOR ADOPTION OF ENABLING RESOLUTION; AND 
      PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
      The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Town Manager, Gary Word 
      explained the resolution.  A motion to adopt the resolution was made by 
      Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a second from 
      Commissioner Michael Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in 
      favor. 
 
B.  Red Light Camera Contract – Chief David Allen 
      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TOWN TO ENTER INTO AN 
      AGREEMENT PIGGYBACKING OFF A COMPETIVELY BID CONTRACT 
      BY AND BETWEEN AMERICAN TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS, INC., AND THE 
      TOWN OF SURFSIDE ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” AUTHORIZING THE 
      TOWN MANAGER AND TOWN ATTORNEY TO DO ALL THINGS 
      NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE CONTRACT; AND 
      PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

The Town Clerk read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  The Town Clerk called the roll and the motion passed 
4-1 with Commissioner Michael Karukin voting in opposition. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  

Page 101



 
  

Jason Fisher representing two websites spoke in favor of free speech and informed the 
Town Commission of a pending letter regarding the same. 
Frank MacBride spoke of code violations and encouraged painting of the curb at the tot 
lot. 
Barbara McLaughlin asked about having FPL trim trees on Harding. 
Jessie Flack spoke about boats on lawns and the need for tying them down. 
Peter Neville suggested a solar water heating system at the new Community Center. 
George Romani spoke in favor of having the zoning code adopted by referendum. 
Herbert Parker spoke in favor of tree trimming. 
Dorie Lurie asked about campaign promises and asked questions regarding the Town 
Attorney and the Town Attorney Budget. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch clarified his prior statement that the previous Town Commission 
did have good governance and that they were advocates and champions of good 
governance. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser responded regarding the Office of Town Attorney 
duties, budget and responsibilities. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager, Gary Word gave a verbal report on the budget workshops, progress of 
the Community Center construction, town record reorganization, summer camp, hanging 
planters in downtown and parking lot construction. 
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser spoke of her contact with a neighboring community 
regarding utility lien recovery. 
 
Petition Received by Town Clerk 7-19-2010 – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read a letter into the record indicating to the Town 
Commission that a petition received for the repeal of Ordinance 1491 and Resolution 10-
Z-01 is deemed by her, per Town Charter, entirely invalid and does not meet the criteria 
set forth in the Town Charter. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
A.  Committee appointments – appointments and ratification of appointments 
Commissioner Michael Karukin appointed Niza Motola to the Personnel Appeals Board 
and Barbara McLaughlin to the Code Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch appointed Barbara Cohen to the Tourist Bureau. 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk appointed Norma Rojas to the Website Ad Hoc Committee 
and Mitchell Kinzer to the Code Enforcement Ad Hoc Committee. 
A motion to ratify the appointments was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called 
for the vote and all were in favor. 
 
B.  Town Manager Search Process  Appointment of Interim Town Manager 
Mayor Daniel Dietch reviewed the resume of  Roger Carlton and recommended that he 
be hired for the position of Interim Town Manager.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 
made a motion to hire Roger Carlton as the Interim Town Manager subject to 
negotiations and comparable terms as the current Town Manager.  The motion received a 

Page 102



 
  

second from Commissioner Michael Karukin. Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed 
concern with funding an overlap in positions between the current and interim Town 
Managers.  Mayor Daniel Dietch volunteered to come back with a plan to hire Roger 
Carlton on an interim basis with a letter of intent and duly noted Commissioner Olchyk’s 
request of not more than two weeks overlap.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were 
in favor.  
 
C.  Report of Town Manager re: life rings on beach 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained the process of installing life rings, the estimated 
cost and the associated liability.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested contacting Miami 
Dade Commissioner Sally Heyman to see if there is any funding for this project.  At the 
suggestion of Commissioner Edward Kopelman the item was deferred until the Town 
Manager can contact Commissioner Heyman’s office. 
 
D.  Discussion of 9450 Collins Parking Lot 
Shelley Eichner, Town Planner stated the lot needs to be rezoned to a suitable category 
and she will bring this back to the next meeting. 
 
E.  Construction RFP Landscaping 
Shelley Eichner, Town Planner acknowledged that she will address this as well. 
  

       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 A.  Commission Meeting Recordings on Loan To Public – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to have 3 DVDs of the Town Commission 

 meetings at the front desk on loan for the public.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were 
 in favor. 
 

 B.  Education Committee – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
 Commissioner Marta Olchyk suggested reinstating the Education Committee.  As a 
  previous member she spoke of the value to the community and school system.  Vice 
  Mayor Joe Graubart suggested that each Commissioner serve as a liaison to schools and 
  volunteered for Nautilus or Beach High.  Mayor Daniel Dietch volunteered to be the 
  liaison to Bay Harbor.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart volunteered to have the school PTA 
  presidents contact the Town Commission.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk was in 
  agreement. 
 
 C.  Zoning Code Referendum – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
 At the request of Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the item 

 into the record.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to hold a referendum for the 
 adoption of the zoning code and to direct the Town Attorney to prepare the language.  
The motion did not receive a second. 
  

      10. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 12:15 a.m. 

 

 

Page 103



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 10, 2010 
 
  

9 
  

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 104



Page 105

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 106

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 
CHAPTER 90-15 (b) (1) ONE OF THE BOARD 
MEMBERS MUST BE A FLORIDA-
LICENSED ARCHITECT OR A FLORIDA-
LICENSED GENERAL CONTRACTOR OR A 
A CERTIFIED PLANNER OR A FLORIDA- 
LICENSED LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT TO 
SERVE ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
BOARD; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 WHEREAS, Section 90-15 (b) requires among other things that: “(1)… One of the [P & 

Z ] board members must be a Florida-licensed architect; and  

 WHEREAS,  it now appears this requirement as it relates to licensed architects is too 

stringent and  the Commission wanted to enlarge the group of professionals from which to select 

a board member and therefore the Commission has added different professionals; and 

WHEREAS,  The Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the 

Town, has held a public hearing on August 26, 2010 and recommended approval of the proposed 

amendments to the Code of Ordinances and also found the proposed Code amendments to be 

consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; and 

 WHEREAS, after due public notice, and having received input and participation by 

interested members of the public and staff, and having considered the Town of Surfside Planning 

& Zoning Board’s recommendation, the Town Commission finds the proposed change to the 

Code necessary and in the best interest of the community; and   

Page 107



 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as 

being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2.  Amendments to the Code of Ordinances.  The Code of Ordinances shall be 

amended as follows: 

Sec. 90-15.  Membership/quorum, minimum qualifications, officers, terms of officers,  
 
vacancies, general regulations, recommendations, expenditures, indebtedness. 

 
(b)   Minimum board member qualifications:   
 
(1)   Zoning matters:  The planning and zoning board, when performing its zoning 
functions, shall consist of five members. One of the board members must be a Florida-
licensed architect or a Florida-licensed general contractor or  certified planner (AICP) or 
a Florida-licensed landscape architect.  Each commissioner shall be entitled to one board 
appointment, not subject to majority approval. The town commissioner responsible for 
appointing a Florida-licensed architect shall rotate through the commission beginning 
with Seat 1. Three members present at the planning and zoning board meetings shall 
constitute a quorum.  

Section 3.  Inclusion in the Code.  It is the intention of the Commission, and it is hereby 

ordained that this Ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Town of Surfside Code; that 

the sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intention; and 

that the word “Ordinance” shall be changed to “Section” or other appropriate word. 

Section 4.  Severability. The provisions of this Ordinance are declared to be severable 

and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be 

invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, 

sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but they shall remain in effect, it being the 

legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 

Page 108



Section 5. Conflicts. Any and all Ordinances and Resolutions or parts of Ordinances or 

Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 6.  Effective Date.  This ordinance shall become effective in ten (10) days after 

second reading. 

PASSED and ADOPTED on First Reading the 10th day of August, 2010. 

 

PASSED and ADOPTED on Second Reading this _____ day of ______________, 2010. 

 
 
_____________________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

___________________________________ 
 
Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND 
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

_____________________________________ 
Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

                                            On First Reading Moved by: ___________________ 

                                   On Second Reading Seconded by:_________________________ 

Page 109



 
  Ordinance No. _______ 

Vote: 
Mayor Dietch    yes_____  no_____ 
Vice Mayor Graubart    yes_____  no_____ 
Commissioner Karukin    yes_____  no_____ 
Commissioner Kopelman    yes_____  no_____ 
Comissioner Olchyk     yes_____  no_____                      

 

Page 110



Page 111

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185

deastman
Typewritten Text
8A

deastman
Typewritten Text
8A



Page 186



Page 187

deastman
Typewritten Text
8B



Page 188



Page 189



 

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

September 14, 2010 
 7 p.m.  

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    MIA – POW Flag for Town Hall and Veterans Park 

Objective:  Desire for the Town of Surfside to ‘fly’ a MIA – POW flag at both Town Hall 
and Veterans Park.  I would like a short discussion regarding this. 

Consideration:  Many of our Country’s soldiers and military personnel continue to go 
unaccounted for – I want to see ‘our’ Town acknowledge this as well as the sacrifices so 
many families endure. 

 

Approximate Cost: Each Flag $60.00 (3’ X 5’) Pay with (?) Police Confiscation funds. 

Additional Info: The POW/MIA flag is an American flag designed as a symbol of citizen 
concern about United States military personnel taken as prisoners of war (POWs) or listed 
as missing in action (MIA). The POW/MIA flag was created by the National League of 
Families and officially recognized by the Congress in conjunction with the Vietnam War 
POW/MIA issue, "as the symbol of our Nation's concern and commitment to resolving as 
fully as possible the fates of Americans still prisoner, missing and unaccounted for in 
Southeast Asia, thus ending the uncertainty for their families and the Nation."             
(From Wikipedia) 

Respectfully,   

Joe Graubart,  Vice Mayor 

Page 190

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Prisoner_of_war
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Missing_in_action
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_League_of_Families
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/National_League_of_Families
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States_Congress
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vietnam_War_POW/MIA_issue
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Vietnam_War_POW/MIA_issue
deastman
Typewritten Text
9A


	Agenda 9-14-2010
	Annual Audit 2009
	Minutes July 20, 2010
	Minutes Aug 9, 2010
	Minutes Aug 10, 2010
	Monthly Expense Report
	Ord Amend P&Z Membership requirement
	Ord Water/Sewer Rate adj sec read
	Regulated Uses Ord  first read
	Ord off street parking design standards 
	Capital Imp Element Update 2011
	Mutual Aid City of Miami PD
	Stormwater Rate Adj 10-11
	Surfside Library Assets 
	Parks & Rec Committee Appointment
	MIA-POW Flag



